



DFPI Resources:

- ❖ Learn about DFPI: <https://dfpi.ca.gov/> and Industries we license: [Full List of Licensees](#)
- ❖ Have a question about your mortgage servicer or DFPI licensee: email DFPI – askdfpi@dfpi.ca.gov
- ❖ Home Improvement: Property Access Clean Energy (PACE) Program Administrators: <https://dfpi.ca.gov/pace-program-administrators/>
- ❖ Report misconduct or submit a complaint: call our Consumer Services Office: 1-866-275-2677 or download complaint form: <https://dfpi.ca.gov/file-a-complaint/>
- ❖ Interested in a publication or presentation: email DFPI - outreach@dfpi.ca.gov
- ❖ Receive emails on DFPI updates, consumer alerts, upcoming events, and more: [Subscribe](#) to DFPI Consumer Connection Newsletter

Other Helpful Resources:

- ❖ Money Smart Financial Education Tool: Federal Deposit Insurance Corp. (FDIC) - www.fdic.gov
- ❖ Check Your Credit: Annual Credit Report.com or call 1-87-322-8228
- ❖ Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB) - www.consumerfinance.gov or call 1-855-411-2372
- ❖ Mortgage Relief Program: California Housing Finance Agency (CalHFA) – www.calhfa.ca.gov
- ❖ Housing Counselor: US Dept. of Housing & Urban Development (HUD) – www.hud.gov
- ❖ Housing Discrimination: Department of Fair Employment & Housing (DFEH) – <https://www.dfeh.ca.gov/>
- ❖ Real Estate Brokers: CA Department of Real Estate (DRE) – www.dre.ca.gov
- ❖ Insurance Fraud: CA Department of Insurance (CDI) – www.doi.ca.gov
- ❖ Contractor Fraud: CA Contractors State License Board – www.cslb.ca.gov or 1-800-321-2752
- ❖ Victim of Identify Theft: File complaint with the Federal Trade Commission (FTC) - www.reportfraud.ftc.gov